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Michael Vaidya

From: Michael R+ B e ————— |
Sent: 08 October 2013 14:37

To: Michael Vaidya

Subject: RE: Thank you

Michael

Absolute pleasure!

I know that no matter how hard one works and tries - the job of an agent is an “inexact science”.
And often a thankless one!

You have had a profound influence on my life in the last 3 years and 3 months — since that Saturday afternoon that
my “footfall” wandered off the street and into your office.

Buying® ~ “v w2 was very hard work and you never gave up patiently pushing things forward - no matter
how unlikely it seemed to succeed at times (e.g. building certificate).

You unhesitatingly advised me to buy the downstairs flat - 7 R e

And now you have secured a great sale for me with exquisite timing.

I know that *x and © also feel extremely positive and which is great.

But honestly, you brought it all together for me in a brilliant way and the way things worked out with timings around
August and my mortgage renewal etc and the sale being struck and then exchange happening with the timing
enabling me to buy fortuitously in =_.. | feel as if all of my planets must have lined up in the sky this
summer.

So it really is a pleasure.
I'hope that your wife (did the plum flavoured vodka meet with (Polish) approval?) and kids (the little chocolates
were hand-made especially for you guys — | got to taste one and thought they were unbelievable!) also appreciated.

I hope that the “pressures of life” do not mean anything too difficult...

Ah... just spoken and glad to hear all ok.
Well, as mentioned, I've written so I'm sending.

All the best
Michael
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From: Michael Vaidya [mailto:Michael@hadleigh.co.uk]
Sent: 08 October 2013 09:51

To: Michael Re= ==
Subject: Thank you
Dear Michael

| trust you are well and have settled in your new home.




